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TO: Chief, EUR
FROM: Chief of Station, Vienna Zéé%
SUBJECT: )GROOVY GRCAMERA 7’

Reference: DIR 00750

1. On 13 May I lunched with GRCAMERA and discussed with
him the possibilities for an editorial along the lines of
reference and previous traffic. GRCAMERA did not commit
himself and to-date the desired editorial has failed to
appear. Unfortunately, GRCAMERA has now gone on a two to
three weeks vacation to Italy and it seems, therefore, likely
that he decided not to write thing on the subject. I
doubt that anything will conf ater, but if it does, Head-
quarters will be informed.

2. Of passing interest may be the fact that GRCAMERA
was deeply concerned about the NBC program "An Austrian
Affair'" which was about to be aired over NBC in the USA,

We discussed the matter at some length, and I suggested

that an opportunity may arise for Identity A to comment to
Identity B in a manner helpful to Austrian interests, Identity
A had been in Vienna some days earlier, had gone on a trip
to FJSTEAL and subsequently was expected to return to Vienna
to call on Identity B. GRCAMERA said that he would lay the
groundwork with Identity B to raise the subject of the NBC
program with Identity A, As it turned out, Identity A never
came back to Vie and GRCAMERA departed on his vacation
before the date we had thought Identity A would return
here, I am citing this only to record that GRCAMERA has
connections with Identity B, although I doubt that normally
they could be or should be exploited for KUBARK purposes,
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Separate Cover Attachment
EAVA-38324, 31 May 1966

Identity A -~ Rabbi Hershberg, Vice President,

Union of Rabbis of U, S. and Canada
President, Union of Rabbis of Latin
America

Identity B -~ Cardinal Koenig
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